S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

FOIA REQUEST

Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org> Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 12:45 PM
To: S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

Appreciate the clarification.

I am requesting certified payroll records for the contractor Anderson Lock for performed at James Giles School
and John V. Leigh School for FY 2019.

Your consideration for this request is greatly appreciated in advance.

Thank you,
BS

Bernadette Soto

Research Development & Compliance
Chicago Regional Council of Carpenters
12 East Erie St. | Chicago IL 60611
P:312.951.1522
bsoto@carpentersunion.org

www.carpentersunion.org

From: S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 12:26 PM

To: Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org>
Subject: Re: THIRD & FINAL FOIA REQUEST



On Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 7:15 AM Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org> wrote:

Dear FOIA Officer,

Please be advised this is the THIRD and final request for certified payroll records for contractor Anderson Lock for
work performed at James Giles School and John V. Leigh School for FY 2019.

Your immediate attention is greatly appreciated in advance.

Thank you,
BS

From: Bernadette Soto

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 7:34 AM

To: 'norridgenewsfoia@gmail.com' <norridgenewsfoia@gmail.com>
Subject: FOIA REQUEST

Importance: High

Dear FOIA Officer,

Please be advised, this is the second FOIA request for certified payroll records for the contractor Anderson Lock
for performed at James Giles School and John V. Leigh School for FY 2019.

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



Mr. Mora is a resident of Norridge, His email address, norridge newsfoia@gmail.com has nothing
to do with the school district.

On Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 12:06 PM Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org> wrote:

You might want to update that info accordingly. Please refer to picture below.
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From: S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 11:52 AM

To: Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org>
Subject: Re: THIRD & FINAL FOIA REQUEST

PLEASE NOTE: Your previous FOIA request(s) went to an email address not in any way
connected to Norridge School District 80.



S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

THIRD & FINAL FOIA REQUEST

Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org> Wed, Feb 17, 2021 at 12:08 PM
To: S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>

| obtained the initial e-mail address on this website by clicking Scan of FOIA Request.
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

PLEASE NOTE: Your previous FOIA request(s) went to an email address not in any way connected to Norridge School District 80.

[Quoted text hidden]
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%%j S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net>
FOIA
S Buslik <sbuslik@norridge80.net> Thu, Feb 18, 2021 at 3:57 PFM

To: Bernadette Soto <BSoto@carpentersunion.org>
Ms. Soto,

This email is in response to your Freedom of Information Act request dated
February 17, 2021. PLEASE NOTE: February 17, 2021 is the first receipt of your FOIA request. The previous request(s)
went to a different email address.

You requested the following:

Certified payroll records for contractor Anderson Lock for work performed at James Giles School and John V. Leigh
School for FY2019.

The district does not possess any document responsive to your request.

You have a right to have the denial of your request reviewed by the Public Access Counselor (PAC) at the Office of the
Attorney General, 5 ILCS 140/9.5(a). You can file your Request for Review with the PAC by writing to:

Public Access Counselor

Office of the Attorney General

500 South 2nd /street

Springfield, IL 62706

Fax: 217-782-1396

email: publicaccess@atg.state.il.us

You also have a right to seek judicial review of your denial by filing a lawsuit in the State circuit court, 5 ILCS 140/11.

If you choose to file a Request for Review with the PAC, you must do so within 60 calendar days of the date of this denial
letter, 5 ILCS 140/9(a). Please note that you must include a copy of your original FOIA request and this denial letter when
filing a Request for Review with the PAC.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sarah Buslik
FOIA Officer



